Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes Tuesday, July 23, 2024 4:30 – 6:30 PM Zoom Meeting

Members Attending: Teresa M., Sheri P., Cathy H., Pam P., Sara C., Bo B., Catherine L. Members Unexcused:

Members Excused:

Staff: Mary Rumbaugh, Maritza Gonzalez

Guests: Amber Richards, David H., Easton H., Hayden K., Ashley I., Kim K., Robbie C., Mary Anne, Beto C., Paul

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish Quorum (6 members), Approval of Minutes - Vice President	 Bo Brinson brought the meeting to order 4:32 pm Introductions of members and guests. Review of group norms Approval of June Minutes. Cathy 1st, Sara 2nd Acronym list updates- Mary shortened the list and will make into a working 	Mary will make list into a working document to add as we go along.
	document.	
Mobile Crisis Response Presentation (OHSU Report)- Stacy, Hayden, Ashley, Kim, Robbie	 Stacy and team did a presentation about the role of MCRT and the Crisis Line which operates 24 hours a day. After-hours calls are routed to Multnomah County, which was previously answered by Lines for Life. General presentation of MCRT: calls to go into the community can be for folks that are concerned for a person that is threatening to hurt themselves or others. MCRT can partner with law enforcement. MCRT can also be dispatched by 988 and 911 MCRT operates 24/7, staff dispatched from 8:30-7pm every day of week, and until midnight Mon-Fri. Team purchased 3 SUVs as team is expanding, the team is able to respond to calls in snowy conditions. Data submitted to OHSU in May 2023, show clients served during this time was 600, as well as follow up appointments, and peer services. A lot less calls in the rainy/snowy months. Youth calls usually get higher in October. 25-64 age most seen. 12% under 14. Calls are increasing for folks 65 and up Mobile team has the ability of doing custody holds. Only when not able to do safety plan, or there is an imminent danger. 87% of calls are no custody required, 10 % are needing a director's hold. Law enforcement on scene 36% yes, 64% No. 	Send out slide to council.

Recruitment Notice Review and Vote - All	> N/A
Committee updates - All	 Advocacy/Legislative Committee - Representative Nosse joining State Association meeting Thursday morning. Nominating Committee - MHAC was not on the agenda for new and returning members approval. If we do not get on tomorrow's agenda, we will be on the agenda for next week. Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update - Wonderful presentation from Lines for Life, and the various resources they offer. They provide training on suicide prevention. Increase services to the youth lines. App is still in the works. If you know anyone interested in suicide prevention coalition, they are still needing attendees. Director Update: Clackamas center recovery center, some video interviews are scheduled, Mary will follow up with PGA. BCC hosting a community meeting on the Recovery Center on Thursday 7/25. It is a public meeting, 6pm New narrative struggling to find a hotel to buy. 23-hour stabilization center- solicitation for construction went out yesterday, other side is the short-term stabilization, person can stay 30-60 days. Certificate of approval (COA) site review
Round Table	 Teresa-N/A Bo- Presentation from Mobile very informative, appreciate the info. Info for recovery walk Sept 28th. Sheri PN/A Sarah S Measure 110 outreach team for Clackamas County was under the Recovery Health Department, starting august 1st that program will be under Sarah, she will be meeting with higher ups to talk about what the program will look like. Beto C- Presentation very interesting, having more partnership and trainings are very helpful very cool and amazing. Dave H- N/A Sara C- first annual safe babies in Boston was a success. Which focuses on helping the mother get better to be able to raise baby. Pam P Harmony looking for a full-time therapist. Conversation regarding drink ads on highway 205 and I-5 Mary- Will meet with exec team to schedule presentation on poverty for possibly September meeting.

	Cathy – Involved in bringing a project to the tri county area, Turtle shelter project making vest under your clothes helps with cold weather Jen Spencer started this and we are looking for people get together twice a month to make these vest need people to sew. 14903 Westlake rd. Lake Oswego	
Public Comment	 Mary Anne- Question regarding the difference between 988 and the crisis and support line. Paul- Here to learn appreciate the online support group for isolation. Hopefully we move ball forward. 	
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion - All	Motion to skip August meeting: 1 st Teresa, 2 nd Bo. The meeting adjourned at 6:31pm	
Next Meeting Date and Location	No meeting in August. Next Meeting: Tuesday September 24, 2024, from 4:30-6:30 pm via Virtual and Crisis Walk-In Clinic Please RSVP to Keely Gilbert at <u>kgilbert@clackamas.us</u> .	